



DOCUMENTS on DEPOSIT

**These documents should remain
available for public inspection
until 13th September 2024**

In the District of Dover

**THE KENT COUNTY COUNCIL
(VARIOUS ROADS, DOVER DISTRICT) (WAITING
RESTRICTIONS AND STREET PARKING PLACES)
(AMENDMENT No.116) ORDER 2024**

Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984

Please return to:

Parking Services
Dover District Council
Council Offices
White Cliffs Business Park
Whitfield
Dover
Kent CT16 3PJ



PUBLIC NOTICE



In the District of Dover

THE KENT COUNTY COUNCIL (VARIOUS ROADS, DOVER DISTRICT) (WAITING RESTRICTIONS AND STREET PARKING PLACES) (AMENDMENT No.116) ORDER 2024

Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984

Notice is given that KENT COUNTY COUNCIL under sections 1(1), 2 (1) to (3), 3 (2), 4 (1) and (2), 32 (1), 35 (1), 44, 45, 46, 49 and 53 of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984 (hereinafter called "the Act") and all other enabling powers, after consultation with the chief officer of police in accordance with Paragraph 20 of Schedule 9 to the Act, hereby proposes to make the following order:-

Roads in Dover in the District of Dover

Park Avenue, Dover – Limited Waiting – Mon-Sat 8.30am-5.30pm (Residents Zone F) -

On the south-western side of Park Avenue, from its junction with Maison Dieu Road, to its junction with Salisbury Road, Dover.

A full statement of the Council's reasons for making the proposed Order, a plan indicating the location and the effect and a copy of any other Orders which will be amended by the proposed Order may be examined at Council Offices, Dover District Council, White cliffs Business park, Whitfield, Dover Kent CT16 3PJ or viewed online at www.dover.gov.uk/parking

Representations supporting or objecting to the proposed Order (your objection must explain the impact on traffic in the locality to be valid) can be made via our website using the above link or alternatively you can write to Clare Connellan, Transport and Parking Services Manager Council Offices, Dover District Council, White Cliffs Business Park, Whitfield, Dover, Kent CT16 3PJ by 12 noon 13th September 2024.

Shaun Taylor

Community, Asylum and Transport Services Manager

Commented [RC1]: What are you changing here DYL or Residents zone?

Commented [DA2R1]: Residents Scheme Zone F with revised hours

Commented [DA3R1]: There are no restrictions in this area at the moment

Commented [RC4]: Not needed in notice

STATEMENT of REASON

**Kent
County
Council**
kent.gov.uk



In the District of Dover

THE KENT COUNTY COUNCIL (VARIOUS ROADS, DOVER DISTRICT) (WAITING RESTRICTIONS AND STREET PARKING PLACES) (AMENDMENT No. 116) ORDER 2024

ROAD TRAFFIC REGULATION ACT 1984

The Kent County Council acting as the Local Traffic Authority intends to make the Order referred to above by extending a resident's zone as shown on the drawings accompanying this document

- For avoiding danger to persons or other traffic using the road or any other road for preventing the likelihood of any such danger arising.
- For preserving or improving the amenities of the area through which the road runs.
- For facilitating the passage on the road or any other road of any class of traffic (including pedestrians).

Shaun Taylor

Community, Asylum and Transport Services Manager

**THE KENT COUNTY COUNCIL
(VARIOUS ROADS, DOVER DISTRICT)
(WAITING RESTRICTIONS AND STREET PARKING PLACES)
(AMENDMENT No.116) ORDER 2024**

ROAD TRAFFIC REGULATION ACT 1984

The KENT COUNTY COUNCIL, acting as the Local Traffic Authority and in exercise of its powers under Sections 1(1), 2(1) to (3), 3(2), 4(1) and (2), 32(1), 35(1), 45, 46, 49, 53, 122 and 124 of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984 (hereinafter called "the Act") and all other enabling powers, after consultation with the Chief Officer of Police in accordance with Paragraph 20 of Schedule 9 to the Act, hereby propose to make the following Order:-

Revocations, Modifications and Amendments

In this Order the expression "Order of 2005" means "The Kent County Council (Various Roads, Dover District) (Waiting Restrictions and Street Parking Places) Order 2005". The Order of 2005 shall have effect as though:

In the Articles of the Order of 2005

The Table to Article 96 (Residents Parking Zone 'F') will be added to the existing Table to the Order of 2005:

Table (Article 96)

DOVER

1 Zone	2 Residents having an address described in this column	3may purchase a Residents' Parking Permit to park without limit of time in a designated residents' parking bay in any of these roads
F	Park Avenue	Park Avenue

Commented [RC5]: Is Park Avenue being added to list of roads that currently permit holders F can park on.

Commented [DA6R5]: Yes

In the Schedule to the Order of 2005

SCHEDULE 3.22

LIMITED WAITING MON-SAT 8.30AM-5.30PM

2 HOURS IN ANY PERIOD OF 4 HOURS EXCEPT FOR PERMIT HOLDERS

Roads in Dover in the District of Dover

PARK AVENUE On the north-western side in a southerly direction between the northern boundary of No. 25 Park Avenue for a distance of approx. 137 metres to a point 33 metres of its junction with Maison Dieu Road.

This Order may be cited as "The Kent County Council (Various Roads, Dover District) (Waiting Restrictions and Street Parking Places) (Amendment No.116) Order 2024" ('this Order') and shall come into operation on xxxxxxxxxx 2024.

